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Mueller, Eric

From: Young, Dan

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: AA to AB 727 - drafting request

Eric:

Would you please draft SA 1 to SB 507 as an AAto AB 7277

Thank you.

Dan

Daniel A. Young
Office of Representative Jim Soletski
(608) 266-0485
1-888-534-0088
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 12: after “make” insert “public records in”.

2. Page 5, line 1: delete “redact” and substitute “make”.

3. Page 5, line 1: after “records” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.

4. Page 5, line 3: delete “redaction” and substitute “making”.

3. Page 5, line 4: after “records” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.

6. Page 5, line 13: delete the material beginning with “transfers” and ending
with “subsection” on line 14 and substitute “makes available for viewing or download

on the Internet”.

1. Page 5, line 15: delete “redact” and substitute “make”.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2009 - 2010 Legislature ~2- EVMbont

8. Page 5, line 16: after “format” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.

9. Page 5, line 19: delete “redaction of” and substitute “making”.

10. Page 5, line 20: after “records” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.

11. Page 5. line 22: delete “redacting” and substitute “making”.

12. Page 5, line 22: after “records” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.

13. Page 5, line 25: delete “redacted” and substitute “made not viewable or
accessible on the Internet”.

14. Page 6, line 1: delete “to be reviewed for redaction” and substitute “from
which social security numbers remain to be made not viewable or accessible on the

Internet”.

15. Page 6, line 2: delete “redaction” and substitute “making social security

numbers not viewable or accessible on the Internet”.

16. Page 6, line 5: delete “or” and substitute *, the board shall provide Internet

access to countywide property tax assessment data, and, if the county”.
17. Page 6, line 8: delete “March 31" and substitute *June 30”.
18. Page 6, line 16: delete “fully”.
19. Page 6, line 17: delete “full”.
20. Page 6, line 17: after “access to” insert ‘public”.

21. Page 6, line 22: delete “create” and substitute “have”.
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22. Page 6, line 23: delete “7” and substitute “8”.

23. Page 7, line 5: after “realtor” insert “or a member of the Realtors
Association”.

24. Page 7, line 6: delete “An emergency medical service provider” and
substitute “A public safety or emergency communications representative”.

25. Page 7, line 6: after that line insert:

“4m. The county surveyor or a registered professional land surveyor employed
within the county.”.

26. Page 7, line 7: after that line insert:

“(am) Notwithstanding par (a), if no person is willing to serve under par. (a) 3.,
4., or 4m., the board may create or maintain the council without the member

designated under par. (a) 3., 4., or 4m.”.
27. Page 7, line 19: after “make” insert “public records in”.
28. Page 8, line 20: delete “redact” and substitute “make”.

29. Page 8, line 21: after “format” insert “not viewable or accessible on the
Internet”.
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